Village made by Dalton & Neves, Engineers, in August, 1939, which plat is recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Plat Book K, at pages 11 and 12, and having according to said plat the following metes and boundsm to-wit:-

BEGINNING at an iron pipe on the Southeast corner of the intersection of 4th Avenue and Goodrich Street and running thence with 4th Avenue S. 4-30 W. 106 feet to an iron pipe, joint front corner of lots 24 and 25; thence with the line of lot No. 24 S.85-30 E. 88.5 feet to an iron pipe, joint rear corner of lots No. 5 and 6; thence with the line of lot No. 5 N. 4-30 E. 76 feet to an iron pipe on the South side of Goodrich Street; thence with Goodrich Street N. 66-42 W. 93.5 feet to the beginning corner.

This is the identical property conveyed to the mortgagor herein by deed of Judson Mills of even date herewith, and this mrotgage is given to secure the unpaid portion of the purchase price.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

· ASSIGNMENT

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED Judson Mills hereby assigns, transfers, and sets over unto The Peoples National Bank of Greenville thewithin mortgage and the note which it secures.

Dated this 31st day of October 1939

Witness:

Billie Mahaffey

Betty Wells

Judson Mills

By A. B. Sibley

Treasurer

AssignmentRecorded November 3d, 1939, at 1 P.M. #14030

This Morigage Assigned to Judson Mulls) in Vol. 3/4 of R. E. Morigages on Page 235 DA 24 day of Sept 1942. Assignment recorded in Vol. 314 of R. E. Mortgages on Page 235